
 
 

T-Mobile USA 

35 Griffin 

Road South 

Bloomfield, 

CT 06002 
 

 

April 6, 2021 

 
 

Attorney Melanie Bachman  

Acting Executive Director  

Connecticut Siting Council  

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 

 

 

RE:    Notice of Construction Starts 

T-Mobile Sites 

 

Dear Attorney Bachman, 

 

 

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt 

modifications.  T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for 

the below sites will commence in two weeks.  The Council will be notified upon completion of 

construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.  

 
 

T-Mobile  
Site ID 

CSC 
Approval 

Date 
Permit# Site Address Town 

CT11002A 
3/16/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-084-210115 

1201 Boston Post Road (CT 
Post Mall - Kitchen Etc) 

Milford 

CT11308D 3/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-025-210216 500 Highland Avenue Cheshire 

CT11664C 3/12/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-085-210112 500 Moose Hill Road Monroe 

CT11838A 3/9/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-085-210125 1428 Monroe Turnpike Monroe 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Elizabeth Jamieson 

Transcend Wireless LLC 

 on behalf of T-Mobile 

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3 

Mahwah, NJ 07430 


